

Vol. 42, No. 4, October-December 2022

CURRENT CONTENTS OF PERIODICALS ON THE MIDDLE EAST

is a quick-alert publication, reporting in brief form the appearance of articles on the Middle East in specialized and general journals. **CURRENT CONTENTS** appears four times a year. Journal title, issue date, and issue number are immediately followed by page numbers between brackets.

At the end of each individual journal listing, a URL address has been included, if available.

Compilers of **CURRENT CONTENTS** encourage direct submission of tables of contents by editors of journals.

Please follow the simple format, include only Middle East-related articles, and submit directly to:

dayanlib@tauex.tau.ac.il

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. List of Journals

ABGADIYAT, October 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 1)

AL-ABHATH, August 2022 (Vol. 70, Nos. 1-2)

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW, December 2022 (Vol. 34, No. 4)

ARAB LAW QUARTERLY, September 2022 (Vol. 4-5)

ARABICA, November 2022 (Vol. 69, Nos. 4-5)

BUSTAN, (Vol. 13, No. 1, 2022)

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, December 2022 (Vol. 55, No. 14)

COMPARATIVE SOCIOLOGY, October 2022 (Vol. 21, No. 5)

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Été 2022 (No. 121)

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Automne 2022 (No. 122)

COOPERATION AND CONFLICT, December 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 4)

CRITIQUE OF ANTHROPOLOGY, December 2022 (Vol. 42, No. 4)

ETHNICITIES, December 2022 (Vol. 22, No. 6)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF JEWISH STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 2)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF WOMEN'S STUDIES, November 2022 (Vol. 29,

No. 4)

EUROPEAN REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL STUDIES, August 2022 (Vol. 0. No. 2)

9, No. 2)

EXCHANGE, November 2022 (Vol. 51, No. 3)

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, December 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 3)

GLOBAL RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT, October 2022 (Vol. 14, No. 4) **HAWWA**, June 2022 (Vol. 20, No. 4)

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ASIAN CHRISTIANITY, August 2022 (Vol. 5, No. 2)

<u>INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAM IN ASIA</u>, October 2022 (Vol. 2, No. 1)

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 59, No. 4)

ISLAMIC AFRICA, June 2022 (Vol. 13, No. 1)

<u>JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES</u>, September 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 6)

JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES, December 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 8)

JOURNAL OF BLACK RELIGIOUS THOUGHT, July 2022 (Vol. 1, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF CENTRAL ASIAN HISTORY, September 2022 (Vol. 1, No. 2)

JOURNAL OF DEVELOPING SOCIETIES, December 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF EASTERN CHRISTIAN STUDIES, September 2022 (Vol. 74, Nos. 1-2)

JOURNAL OF FAMILY ISSUES, January 2023 (Vol. 44, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC MANUSCRIPTS, September 2022 (Vol. 13, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE,

December 2022 (Vol. 54, No. 4)

THE JOURNAL OF RELIGION, October 2022 (Vol. 102, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF RELIGION IN AFRICA, June 2022 (Vol. 52, Nos. 1-2)

JOURNAL OF RELIGION IN EUROPE, December 2022 (Vol. 15, Nos. 1-4)

<u>JOURNAL OF RELIGION, MEDIA AND DIGITAL CULTURE</u>, November 2022 (Vol. 11, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, Fall 2022 (Vol. 46, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, January 2023 (Vol. 49, No. 1)

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 47, No. 3, 2022)

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 47, No. 4, 2022)

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, January 2023 (Vol. 45, No. 1)

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Winter 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 4)

NEGOTIATION JOURNAL, Fall 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 4)

ORIENT, (Vol. 63, No. 4, 2022)

POLITICAL PSYCHOLOGY, November 2022 (Vol. 43, No. S1)

RELIGION AND GENDER, September 2022 (Vol. 12, No. 2)

SURVIVAL, December 2022 (Vol. 64, No. 6)

THESIS ELEVEN, December 2022 (Vol. 173, No. 1)

YOUTH & SOCIETY, January 2023 (Vol. 55, No. 1)

2. Articles from Journals

ABGADIYAT, October 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 1)

Rowida Abo Bakr, "Unpublished Coptic writing exercises from Thebes" [20-28]

Ahmed Mansour, "'Rosetta Stone': one or more? Examples of multilingualism texts and the deciphering of ancient scripts" [65-71] https://brill.com

AL-ABHATH, August 2022 (Vol. 70, Nos. 1-2)

Elham Fakhro and Chibli Mallat, "Three circles and a few promises" [1-24] Elham Fakhro and Bader Al-Noaimi, "Bahrain's enduring constitutional crisis" [25-52]

Shafeeq Ghabra and Tahani Alterkait, "Kuwait: the first Arab Gulf constitutionalism" [53-82]

Basma Mubarak Said, "Oman: constitutionalism unrealized" [83-110] Hassan Abdulrahim Al-Sayed, "Qatar: constitutional challenges" [111-140] Chibli Mallat, "Saudi Arabia: literal Islamic constitutionalism" [141-176] Faris Nasrallah, "The United Arab Emirates: forging federalism" [177-214] Salma Waheedi, "Constitutional courts in Arab Gulf States: a comparative study of Kuwait and Bahrain" [215-248] https://brill.com

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW, December 2022 (Vol. 34, No. 4)

Stanley Uche Akachukwu, "Oil price dynamics and firms' stock returns in the Nigeria stock market" [472-486]

Ariel Herbert Fambeu, Georges Dieudonné Mbondo and Patricia Tchawa Yomi, "Bigger or better? The effect of public spending on happiness in Africa" [487-499]

Asmae Beladel and Radouane Raouf, "Impact assessment of job reallocation on unemployment in Morocco: an ARDL approach" [500-512]

Melingui Bate Adalbert Abraham Ghislain, "Does the diffusion of information and communication technologies affect the shadow economy in Africa?" [513-526]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

ARAB LAW QUARTERLY, September 2022 (Vol. 4-5)

<>Special Issue: Authoritarianism in the Arab World>>

Samer Anabtawi, "Snatching legal victory: LGBTQ Rights Activism and contestation in the Arab world" [383-421]

Salma Waheedi, "Litigating women's rights in Gulf monarchial systems: the Kuwait and Bahrain Constitutional Courts as case studies" [422-451] Mohamed Elgohari, "Deconstructing the relation between law and authoritarianism: how law consolidated authoritarianism in post-2011 Egypt" [452-475]

Ghuna Bdiwi, "Thickening autocracy in a non-democratic state: changing demographics in Syria to maintain authority" [476-493]

Rosalie Rubio, "Preventative plasticities: legal ambiguities in Jordanian counterterrorism legislation" [494-523]

Mara Redlich Revkin, "Reflections on authoritarianism" [525-530]

Zaid al-Ali, "Arab constitutions: in transition, but to what?" [531-535]

Abdullah Suliman Alaoudh, "Saudi Judiciary: from the unpredictable unwritten to codified authoritarianism" [536-540]

Aymen Zaghdoudi, "Procrastinating constitutional adjudication in Tunisia?" [541-545]

Yasmin Omar, "Practicing law in an authoritarianism in Syria" [546-552] Noor Hamadeh, "Exploring business, human rights, and authoritarianism in Syria" [553-557] https://brill.com

ARABICA, November 2022 (Vol. 69, Nos. 4-5)

<<Special Issue: Relire le Kitāb al-Aġānī — À la mémoire de Hachem Foda, edited by Mathias Hoorelbeke>>

Mathias Hoorelbeke, "Pour lire le Kitāb al-Aġānī" [385-388]

Loïc Bertrand, "Les notices d'Abū Qatīfa et Ma'bad comme introduction au *Kitāb al-Aġānī*" [389-440]

Mathias Hoorelbeke, "Un ascète de cour: lecture de la biographie d'Abū l-'Atāhiya dans le *Kitāb al-Aģānī*" [441-476]

Alice Croq and Simon Brelaud, "La mémoire d'al-Hira et la notice de 'Adī b. Zayd dans le *Kitāb al-Aġānī* au regard des sources tardo-antiques et médiévales" [477-522]

Hachem Foda, "La langue spéciale des poètes: l'oblitération du nom dans la poèsie arabe médiévale" [523-565]

Ahmad Al-Jallad and Ali al-Manaser, "Old Arabic Minutiae II: Greek-Safaitic bilinguals and language contact in the Syro-Arabian Harrah" [567-590] https://brill.com

BUSTAN, (Vol. 13, No. 1, 2022)

Ozan Ozavci, "Un/Making mythos: cult of personality and imaginative opposition in the Kemalist Republic" [1-19]

Rami Zeedan, "Palestinians in Israel: new scholarship on politics and religion" [20-33]

Keren Zdafee, "Creative agency in a world governed by others' images and languages" [34-54]

Colin Shindler, "The decline of the Labor Party in Israel" [55-80] BOOK REVIEWS

Itamar Rabinovich, "David Friedman. *Sledgehammer: how breaking with the past brought peace to the Middle East"* [81-83]

Gawdat Bahdat, "Hicham Bou Nassif. Endgames: military response to protest in Arab autocracies" [84-86]

Jane Hathaway, "Amanda Phillips. Sea Change: Ottoman textiles between the Mediterranean and the Indian Ocean" [87-90]

Walter Ward, "Nimrod Hurvitz, Christian C. Sahner, Uriel Simonsohn, and Luke Yarborough, eds. *Conversion to Islam in the premodern age: a sourcebook"* [91-95]

Meir Hatina, "Erik Skare. A history of Palestinian Islamic Jihad: faith, awareness, and revolution in the Middle East" [96-101]

Arash Azizi, "Mikiya Koyagi. Iran in motion: mobility, space, and the trans-Iranian railway" [102-105]

Zeynep Celik, "Billie Melman. Empires of Antiquities: modernity and discovery of the ancient Near East" [106-109]

Florian Zemmin, "Leor Halevi. *Modern things on trial: Islam's global material reformation in the age of Rida, 1865-1935"* [110-116]

Tony Badran, "Shimon Shapira. *Hizballah: between Iran and Lebanon*" [117-121]

<u>BRIEFLY NOTED</u>

Itamar Rabinovich, "Carl C. Yonker. The rise and fall of greater Syria: a political history of the Syrian Social Nationalist Party" [122-123] www.psupress.org

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, December 2022 (Vol. 55, No. 14)

Thalia Gerzso and Nicolas van de Walle, "The politics of legislative expansion in Africa" [2315-2348]

https://journals.sagepub.com

COMPARATIVE SOCIOLOGY, October 2022 (Vol. 21, No. 5)

Johannes Kiess, "Perceptions of living conditions across Europe and their impact on xenophobia" [502-535] https://brill.com

<u>CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE</u>, Été 2022 (No. 121) <<Special Issue: De la politization des racismes et antiracismes en France>>

Haoues Seniguer, "Penser á nouveaux frais racismes et antiracismes en France" [9-18]

Olivier Hanne, "Quand la recherche en islamologie sert l'islamophobie" [19-34]

Philippe Corcuff, "Repenser l'universel face aux identitarismes concurrents. Le cas de la compétition entre combats contre l'antisémitisme et contre l'islamophobie" [35-52]

Robert Bistolfi, "De la créolisation: questions ouvertes" [53-66]

Éric Marlière, "Du sentiment d'injustice aux processus de radicalisation.

Réflexions sur les transformations des forms multiples de contestations politiques dans les 'quartiers'" [67-80]

Elyamine Settoul et Emmanuelle Bertout, "Quand une radicalisation en cache une autre: sociologie des mouvances d'ultra-droite française" [81-94] Fatiha Ajbli, "Ces femmes aux prises avec les injures islamophobes [95-110] Dominique Vidal, "Antisionisme: retour sur une opération politique (avortée)" [111-124]

Haoues Seniguer, "L'islamophobie interrogee les resorts imaginaires, symboliques et matériels de notre construction nationale" (Entretien avec Vincent Geisser) [125-138]

Haoues Seniguer, "Racisme et xénophobie: où en est-on en France?" (Entretien avec Dominique Sopo, president de SO\S Racisme) [139-156] Haoues Seniguer, "Alliance citoyenne: universalisme ou communautarisme?" (Entretien avec Elies Ben Azib) [157-172]

Elisabeth Longuenesse, "Les sciences sociales au Liban, miroir du morcellement de la société et de la dépendance étrangère" [191-200] www.confluences-mediterranee.com

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Automne 2022 (No. 122)

Agnès Levallois et Elyamine Settoul, "Pouvoir des armées, armées au pouvoir" [9-14]

Thibault Delamare, "Les relations civilo-militaires, révélatrices du maintien des autoritarismes au Maghreb depuis 2011" [15-32]

Agnès Levallois, "Les armées et les services de sécurité et de renseignement dans le monde arabe" [33-46]

Galip Emre Yıldırım, "Le rôle politique de l'armée turque: des coups d'État aux partenariats stratégiques avec le gouvernement" [47-64]

Audrey Pluta, "Quand l'armée sort de sa caserne: recompositions des rapports politico-militaires dans la Tunisie post-2011" [65-76]

Massensen Cherbi, "L'armée algérienne face à la revendication d'un 'État civil, non-militaire'" [77-98]

Nayla Moussa et Joseph Sawaya, "Larmée libanaise, une légitimité fragile à l'épreuve d'une crise multidimensionnelle" [99-114]

Solène Poyraz, "*Taşkilat*, une série sécuritaire au service de la communication politique sur les opérations militaires de la Turquie en Syrie" [115-128] Sara Tonsy, "The Egyptian army in the political and economic fields since 2013: a neo-military society" [129-142]

Elyamine Settoul et Agnès Levallois, "Les armées du Golfe, entre dépendances et autonomie" (Entretien avec Jean-Loup Samaan) [143-152] Hicham Mourad, "Émirats arabes unis, la 'Petite Sparte'" [153-166] René Backmann, "Larmée israélienne en danger de 'théocratisation'?" [167-182]

Sümbül Kaya, "Vers une hybridation idéologique au sein de l'armée turque?" [183-196]

Didier Le Saout, "La construction d'une utopie durde dans l'histoire. Analyse à partir d'empreintes d'archives" [199-212]

www.confluences-mediterranee.com

COOPERATION AND CONFLICT, December 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 4)

Benjamin Isakhan and Ali Akbar, "Problematizing norms of heritage and peace: militia mobilization and violence in Iraq" [516-534] https://journals.sagepub.com

CRITIQUE OF ANTHROPOLOGY, December 2022 (Vol. 42, No. 4)

Geoffrey F. Hughes, "Engineering gender, engineering the Jordanian State: beyond the salvage ethnography of middle-class housewifery in the Middle East" [359-380]

https://journals.sagepub.com

ETHNICITIES, December 2022 (Vol. 22, No. 6)

Dalia Abdelhady and Amy Lutz, "Perceptions of success among workingclass children of immigrants in three cities" [815-837]

Serena Hussain, "Ethnic desegregation and 'resegregation' in northern English schools" [882-903]

Çetin Çelik, "How tracking gets under the skin: German education system and social consciousness of Turkish descent students in basic secondary school tracks" [904-921]

Wan Norhasniah Wan Husin, Nur Kamilia Izzati Samsudin, Noor Azmi Zainol, Nani Noor Hidayah Nordin and Wan Kamal Mujani, "The influence of education, economy and religion domains in enhancing ethnic unity among Malaysian youths" [922-942]

https://journals.sagepub.com

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF JEWISH STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 2)

Francesca Gorgoni, "The Jewish reception of Aristotle's *Poetics* in thirteenthand fourteenth-century Provence: a survey of the Arabic sources" [213-233] Mie Astrup Jensen, "Gendering experiences of anti-Semitism: a quantitative analysis of discrimination in Europe" [327-354]

https://brill.com

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF WOMEN'S STUDIES, November 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 4)

Ayşe Gül Altınay and Andrea Pető, "Women's courageous resistance to gender apartheid in Afghanistan: a conversation with Shaharzad Akbar" [489-505]

Elif Irem Az, "Little prayer: ambiguous grief in the LGBTQIA+ movement in Turkey" [523-541]

Ege Akdemir, "Sounding possible worlds: the cacophony of the Istanbul Feminist Night Marches" [542-558]

https://journals.sagepub.com

EUROPEAN REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL STUDIES, August 2022 (Vol. 9, No. 2)

Peter Malcontent, "The Netherlands, the EU and the Israeli-Palestinian conflict: Why The Hague continues to be one of Israel's most faithful European allies" [270-299] https://brill.com

EXCHANGE, November 2022 (Vol. 51, No. 3)

Martha Frederiks, "Dispersion, procreation and mission: the emergence of Protestantism in early modern West Africa" [245-265]

Lars Peter Laamann, "The Protestant Missions to South-East Asia: experimental laboratory of missionary concepts and of human relations (circa 1780-1840)" [266-286]

https://brill.com

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, December 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 3)

Nyarwi Ahmad, "What drives journalists' perceptions of media powers as political image-makers in the emerging democracy of Indonesia?" [323-343] Caitlin Marie Miles, "The spectacle of/as the state: the 2016 coup in Turkey and the performance of sovereignty" [383-400] https://journals.sagepub.com

GLOBAL RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT, October 2022 (Vol. 14, No. 4) Stacey Henderson and Leonie Muller, "Afghanistan's forgotten boys: legal pluralism and impunity" [409-431] https://brill.com

HAWWA, June 2022 (Vol. 20, No. 4)

Fatemeh Salarvandian, Seyed Ali Hosseini, Mohammad Jafar Ashkevari, Seyed Mohammed Hosseini and Ahmand Pourahmad, "How women's

presence in Tehran's public spaces compares to Shari'a prescriptions, old Tehran and contemporary Tehran" [341-371]

Turid Smith Polfus, "The role of the Shari'a court in divorce in Palestine" [372-395]

Mustafa Banister, "Princesses born to concubines: a first visit to the women of the Abbasid household in late Medieval Cairo" [396-430]

Katja von Schöneman, "'Confine your women!': diachronic development of Islamic interpretive discourse on the creation of woman" [431-475]
Lahoucine Aammari, "Eleanor Elsner's discordant discourse and split subjectivity in *The Magic of Morocco* (1928)" [476-502]
https://brill.com

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ASIAN CHRISTIANITY, August 2022 (Vol. 5, No. 2)

David Emmanuel Singh, "Christianity and Islam: meekness-servanthood and faith as polity-majesty" [163-179]

Gordon Nickel, "'A religion whose author was meek and lowly': the polity of an Indian Christian convert from Islam" [180-194]

Mark Beaumont, "Christianity seen by Muslims and Islam seen by Christians in the period of early Islamic rule in the Middle East" [195-207]

Maqsood P. Kamil, "Islam and Christianity in 19/20th century South Asian debates" [208-223]

Michael Nazir-Ali and Amir S. Bazmjou, "Conversion, persecution, and the reforming voices of Muslims in post-revolution Iran" [224-240]

Kyle Wisdom, "Indonesia's hospitable democracy" [241-256]

Ishak Makram Ghatas, "A case of adaptations with life with neighbours in Brussels" [257-273]

Matthew Reifsnider, "A case of the Asian Muslim minority in Jacksonville" [274-290]

https://brill.com

<u>INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAM IN ASIA</u>, October 2022 (Vol. 2, No. 1)

Isaac Donoso, "Narrating Islamic origins in the Philippines: from Princess Urduja to Alexander the Great" [1-14]

Miguel Galsim, "Legitimacy, Syncretism, and Bangsamoro Jihad: discourses of struggle and community within the Moro Islamic Liberation Front" [15-43] Shaodan Zhang, "Islam in the Chinese religious landscape: secularization of Mosque leadership in late imperial China, 1600-1900" [44-69]

Giulia Cabras, "Technology-mediated communication and representations of Islam in northwest China: insights from visual postings on *Weixin*" [70-98] https://brill.com

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 59, No. 4)

Samir Bhattacharya, "Ukraine crisis and shifting sands in North Africa" [409-434]

https://journals.sagepub.com

ISLAMIC AFRICA, June 2022 (Vol. 13, No. 1)

<< Special issue: Muslim Minorities in Africa, Part 2>>

Frédérick Madore, "A Beninese Imam's controversial 2019 election campaign:

Muslim leadership and political engagement in a minority" [1-26]

Ashley E. Leinweber, "The quest for survival, cohesion and voice for the Muslim minority in Maniema, DR Congo" [27-46]

Nelly Mwale, "Media representations of local Muslim Associations' Acts of Charity in Zambia's multi-religious but Christian-dominated context since the 2010s" [47-65]

Nadeem Mahomed, "The Ahmadis of Cape Town and the spectre of heresy: polemics, apostates and boycotts" [66-85]

Goolam Vahed, "Between the local and the global: the Iranian revolution and Sunni-Shia relations in South Africa" [87-114] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES, September 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 6)

Rajani Mol, Bawa Singh, Vijay Kumar Chattu, Jaspal Kaur and Balinder Singh, "India's health diplomacy as a soft power tool towards Africa: humanitarian and geopolitical analysis" [1109-1125]

Nikolay A. Medushevskiy and Alisa R. Shishkina, "Modern French policy on the African continent: transformations of a Françafrique model" [1141-1157] Abbas Keshavarz Shokri and Jabbar Shojaei, "A study of political discourses in Egypt post-Mubarak era" [1179-1198]

Michael I. Ugwueze, Elias C. Ngwu and Freedom C. Onuoha, "Operation Safe Corridor programme and reintegration of ex-Boko Haram fighters in Nigeria" [1229-1248]

Amba Pande, "Feminization of Indian migration: patterns and prospects" [1249-1266]

Raja Qaiser Ahmed, "Politics of power-sharing in disputed territories: a case study of the 13th Amendment in the Constitution of Azad Jammu and Kashmir" [1267-1276]

Oluwaseun Tella, "Nigeria's democracy promotion in Africa: hard, soft or smart power stratagem?" [1277-1292]

https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES, December 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 8)

Caterina Roggero, "In search of stability: Ben Bella's Algeria seen from the Italian point of view" [1650-1676]

Stanley Ehiane and Philani Moyo, "Climate change, human insecurity and conflict dynamics in the Lake Chad region" [1677-1689] https://journals.sagepub.com

<u>JOURNAL OF BLACK RELIGIOUS THOUGHT</u>, July 2022 (Vol. 1, No. 1) Zainab Alwani, "Establishing a just society through a Qur'anic lens" [36-59] https://brill.com

<u>IOURNAL OF CENTRAL ASIAN HISTORY</u>, September 2022 (Vol. 1, No. 2) Niccolò Pianciola, "Sacrificing the Qazaqs: the Stalinist hierarchy of

consumption and the great famine of 1931-33 in Kazakhstan" [225-272] Stéphane A. Dudoignon, "In Soviet and present-day Tajikistan" [273-308] Benedek Péri, "Babur and Muhammad Šaybānī: fighting for literary preeminence in early 16th-century Central Asia" [309-328] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF DEVELOPING SOCIETIES, December 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 4)

Abebe Zegeye and Brightman Gebremichael Ganta, "Preface to special issue on Ethiopia: beyond ethnic federalism and the statehood solution" [391-397] Brightman Gebremichael, "Federalism and land rights in the context of post-1991 Ethiopia" [398-420]

Adeno Addis, "The making of strangers: reflections on the Ethiopian Constitution" [421-439]

Sibuh Gebeyaw Tareke, "Democratic versus socialist multicultural federalism: the dilemma of Ethiopian federalism" [440-462]

Abebe Zegeye, "Revolutionary democracy: a terminus or way station for Ethiopia?" [463-482]

https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF EASTERN CHRISTIAN STUDIES, September 2022 (Vol. 74, Nos. 1-2)

Najib George Awad, "When the intellectuals of 'Harrān contributed to Falsafa': Theodore Abū Qurrah as 'Nāqil-wa-Mufassir' of Proclean Legacy in Early Islam" [5-47]

Alex Rodriguez Suarez, "Qannūbīn monastery and the religious soundscape of the Maronites in the 16th and 17th century" [48-72]

Jean Fathi, "La maison du diacre Fathī: histoire documentée" [73-201] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF FAMILY ISSUES, January 2023 (Vol. 44, No. 1)

Pinar Kolancali and Edward Melhuish, "Effects of migration on the language and literacy practices of Turkish parents in England" [68-90] Ekmel Geçer and Murat Yıldırım, "Family communication and psychological distress in the era of COVID-19 pandemic: mediating role of coping" [203-219] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC MANUSCRIPTS, September 2022 (Vol. 13, No. 4) Celeste Gianni, "Conceptualizing the library of a Syrian Catholic Priest between Europe and the Middle East in the early-20th century" [381-420] Garrett Davidson, "On the History of the Princeton University Library Collection of Islamic manuscripts" [421-479] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE,

December 2022 (Vol. 54, No. 4)

Norshila Shaifuddin, Wan Satirah Wan Mohd Saman, Mad Khir Johari Abdullah Sani and Halida Yu, "Exploring barriers and possible actions suggested in rural libraries for information society: perspectives from library practitioners in Malaysia" [652-664]

Abdol Hossein Farajpahlou, Mansoor Koohi Rostami, Klomarth Beshlideh and Neda Pourkhalil, "Information poverty predictors among Ahvazi citizens: investigating some cases" [678-691]

Theresa L. Adu and Thomas B. Van der Walt, "Knowledge of students of the exceptions and limitations clause in copyright administration in academic libraries in Ghana" [737-750]

https://journals.sagepublcom

THE JOURNAL OF RELIGION, October 2022 (Vol. 102, No. 4)

Khaled Furani, "Khalifah and the modern sovereign: revisiting a Qur'anic ideal from within the Palestinian condition" [482-506]
Ran Segev, "An Iberian covenant: Mosaic law and theology of exile in Menasseh Ben Israel's thought" [507-528]
https://journals.uchicago.edu

JOURNAL OF RELIGION IN AFRICA, June 2022 (Vol. 52, Nos. 1-2)

Rebecca C. Hughes, "Mabel Shaw and the women of Mbereshi, Zambia, 1915-1940" [22-51]

Ran Muratsu, "The case of a newly emerged Church in Southern Benin" [52-79]

Leslie Fesenmyer, "Ambivalent belonging: born-again Christians between Africa and Europe" [119-145]

June Ran Forte, "Travelling Gods, ritual memory, and slavery in contemporary Benin" [170-194]

Ibrahim B. Anoba, "Odù Ifá in transition: contemplating boundary mechanisms in discursive and critical appreciation of the Ifá Corpus" [195-219]

Obiageli C. Okoye, "Cultural reconstruction of Ozo initiation rites in Igbo-Ukwu southeast, Nigeria and identity preservation" [220-235] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF RELIGION IN EUROPE, December 2022 (Vol. 15, Nos. 1-4) Alena Shisheliakina, "Muslim women's narratives of veiling and identity in post-Soviet contexts" [187-212] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF RELIGION, MEDIA AND DIGITAL CULTURE, November 2022 (Vol. 11, No. 1)

Kayla Renée Wheeler, "Marketing the image of the modern Muslim woman in the age of Black Lives Matter" [85-102]

Eric Michael Mazur, "Technology, campaign finance, and the marketing of religion on U.S. Presidential Campaign Buttons" [103-138] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, Fall 2022 (Vol. 46, No. 1)

Norman Cigar, "Nuclear weapons and Islam in Saudi Arabia: the feminine angle" [1-24]

Bachar Bakour, "'Fitna' in the context of the Syrian Revolution: the example of al-Būtī" [25-43]

Michael Sharnoff, "Changing attitudes toward the West Bank in Jordan" [44-70]

Efrat Aviv, "Erdoğan and religious movements after the 2016 coup attempt in Turkey: the case of Adnan Oktar" [71-96] www.jsames.villanova.edu

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, January 2023 (Vol. 49, No. 1) Noah Allison, "Little Arabia: a California ethnoanchor" [111-132] https://journals.sagepub.com

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 47, No. 3, 2022)

Lloyd Ridgeon, "A study of a medieval Persian hagiography and interactions between Sufis and Christians in Rum and Upper Mesopotamia" [235-259] Fitzroy Morrissey and Ronald L. Nettler, "Mohamed Talbi's discussion of Ibn Khaldūn as the 'Pioneer of Reason and Modernity'" [260-291] http://www.maghrebreview.com

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 47, No. 4, 2022)

<Special Issue: Proceedings (Part One) of 40th International Conference on:</p>

"Empires in the Middle East and the Maghreb: The shaping of Hopes and

Perspectives" convened by the Maghreb Review and the Maghreb Studies

Association, Christ College, Oxford: 28-29 March 2022>>

Ilan Pappe, "Christian and Jewish colonialism meet: re-evaluating the origins of the Balfour Declaration" [333-350]

Meriam Mabrouk, "Moroccans and the diplomacy of capitalism: an international historical sociology of the first Moroccan crisis (1904-1906)" [351-374]

Itzea Goikolea-Amiano, "Affect and the history of colonial Morocco: afflictions and exile in Sīdī Mufaddal Afaylāl's diary during the Spanish occupation of Tetouan (1860-62)" [375-396]

Federico Cresti, "Conquering Libya (1911-1932): A crusade?" [397-412] Filippo Petrucci, "Le Départ des Italiens de Tunisie Après 1956: Quelques Réflexions sur un Sujet Ouvert" [413-429]

Ahmed Al-Shahi, "Were the contrasting Turco-Egyptian and the Anglo-Egyptian conquests beneficial to the Sudanese?" [430-440] http://www.maghrebreview.com

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, January 2023 (Vol. 45, No. 1)

Fiona A. Greenland, "Pixel politics and satellite interpretation in the Syrian war" [19-35]

Ikram Toumi, "'A wedding through a piece of glass': transnational Tunisian family communication as driver of ICT adoption" [142-156] https://journals.sagepub.com

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Winter 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 4)

Richard J. Schmierer, Barbara Slavin, Ali Alfoneh and Alex Vatanka, "Iran: historical context and latest developments" [3-25]

Mahmood Monshipouri and Giorgio Davide Boggio, "Sanctions, deterrence, regime change: a new look at US-Iran relations" [26-44]

A. Esra Serim, "A rare successful nonproliferation policy: the JCPOA" [45-59] Mahjoob Zweiri and Nael Abusharar, "Iran's trade with neighbors: sanctions' impact and the alternatives" [60-70]

Nouf Aljassar and Beth Rosenson, "The US impact on Qatar's foreign policy during the Gulf crisis" [71-81]

Domingo Garí, "The US adventure in Western Sahara: from ford to Trump" [82-90]

Oqab Jabali, "Popular resistance against Israeli territorial expropriation: Beita as a model" [91-106]

Majak D'Agoôt, "Toward stable civil-military relations in Sudan" [107-120]

Faisal Mukhyat Abu Sulaib, "Christians in Kuwait: a challenge for political tolerance" [121-132]

Sertif Demir, "The evolution of environmentalism in Turkey" [133-145] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

NEGOTIATION JOURNAL, Fall 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 4)

Hussein Tarabeih, Shula Gilad and Jennifer Sheffield, "The Sakhnin/Misgav land dispute: using 3-D negotiation strategies to analyze conflict resolution in Israel" [537-572]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

ORIENT, (Vol. 63, No. 4, 2022)

Robert Springborg, "Global systems and the MENA region: weakening actors, weakening systems" [7-15]

Gawdat Bahgat, "Global power competition and the geopolitics of energy" [16-23]

Martin Keulertz, "G7, food security and MENA" [24-28]

Matteo Moretti, "The EU Gulf strategy and the strategic compass: Europe's gamble for a security role in multipolar Gulf" [29-37]

Eleonora Ardemagni, "NATO's 2022 strategic concept reconsiders the MENA and southern partners" [38-43]

Nematullah Bizhan, "Afghanistan: a tragic fall, consequences and prospects" [44-49]

www.deutsche-orient-stiftung-de

POLITICAL PSYCHOLOGY, November 2022 (Vol. 43, No. S1)

Paul A. Djupe and Jacob R. Neiheisel, "The religious communication approach and political behavior" [165-194]

Jé St Sume and Janelle S. Wong, "The role of race in political attitudes among the religiously unaffiliated" [195-219]

Daniel Corstange, "Religiosity inside and outside the Muslim World" https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

RELIGION AND GENDER, September 2022 (Vol. 12, No. 2)

<< Special issue: Sexual and gendered moralities>>

Iman Lechkar, "The role of temporary marriage in the formation on a

'Modern' Islamic sexual and relational ethics for Halal dating among young pious Muslim men" [129-150]

Ladan Rahbari, "Exploring Iranian women's religious and sexual moralities" [151-172]

https://brill.com

SURVIVAL, December 2022 (Vol. 64, No. 6)

Emile Hokayem, "Fraught relations: Saudi ambitions and American anger" [7-22]

Bilal Y. Saab, "America's defence of its partners in the Middle East" [31-39] https://www.tandfonline.com

THESIS ELEVEN, December 2022 (Vol. 173, No. 1)

Emre Amasyalı and John A. Hall, "War as the catalyst of nationalism, or, the demise of the Habsburg, Romanov and Ottoman empires" [3-23] Mohammed Sulaiman, "Islam, Eurocentrism, and the question of jihadism" [24-41]

Kalli Drousioti and Marianna Papastephanou, "Incriminatory utopias: utopian visions creating scapegoats" [42-61] https://journals.sagepub.com

YOUTH & SOCIETY, January 2023 (Vol. 55, No. 1)

Entisar Dwekat, Rasmieh M. Al-Amer, Hanan Al-Daraawi and Mohammad Y. N. Saleh, "Prevalence and correlates of depression and anxiety among Jordanian adolescents: a cross-sectional study" [103-121] https://journals.sagepub.com

DIE WELT DES ISLAMS, November 2022 (Vol. 62, Nos. 3-4)

Olaf Köndgen, "Rudolph Peters: September 16, 1943 (The Hague) – March 26, 2022 (Amsterdam)" [271-274]

Florian Zemmin and Alp Eren Topal, "Conceptualizing Near Eastern modernity: religion, politics, and civilization" [275-298]

Alp Eren Topal and Einar Wiegen, "Diagnosing the state: medical metaphors in Ottoman political writing" [299-324]

Nikos Sigalas, "'And every language that has been voiced became a *Millet*': a genealogy of the late Ottoman *Millet*" [325-359]

Markus Dressler, "Tracing the nationalisation of *Millet* in the late Ottoman period: a conceptual history approach" [360-388]

Wael Abu-'Uksa, "The premodern history of 'Civilisation' in Arabic: Rifā'a al-Tahtāwī and his Medieval sources" [389-418]

Augustin Jomier, "The making of Islamic reform (*islālı*) in Colonial Algeria (1882-1938): Ibadi scholars, French officials and the conceptual foundations of modern Islamic studies" [419-448]

Stephan Guth, "The modern subject sensing its agency: Khalil al-Khūrī's aesthetics of 'Truth Mingled with Passion'" [449-476] https://brill.com